STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

(505) 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE

SECRETARY

September 21, 1979

Tenneco 0i1 Company

% Engineering & Production Service
P. 0, Box 120

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Tenneco 0il Company
Florance #28A
E-3-29N-8W
1979 Deliverability Test

Dear Jack:

Returned herewith is the 1979 deliverability test report for
the subject well, Note that the shut-in period for the test is too
short as per R-333-F-2, Please reschedule a shut-in pressure test
for this well and use the new pressure to recalculate the test,

If you have any questions, please call this office.

Yours truly,

Saeh 5.

Frank T. Chavez
) Deputy {Inspector

FTC:no

Enclosure



